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Malave, Erin

From: Michael Huckins [mike@huckinscpa.com]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 11:53 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

To whom it may concern,

My name is Michael Huckins and I would like to change the principal and mailing address of my business
"Michael C. Huckins, CPA, P.A." from 5587 Cameo Drive North, Boca Raton, FL 33433 to NEW ADDRESS -
2701 NW Boca Raton Blvd, Suite #112, Boca Raton, FL, 33431. This address is also noted in the
signature area below. My Document # is PO7000000989.
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Thank you,

Michael Huckins, CPA, ABA

Michael C. Huckins, CPA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountant & Consultant

2701 NW Boca Raton Blvd, Suite 112
Boca Raton, FL 33431

561.750.2272 telephone
954,798.4744 cell
561.623-6292 fax

mike@huckinscpa.com, Web: www.huckinscpa.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under
Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S, federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {2) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any compuiter.

FoNiaVFulicaThak Fal



